PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Date: February 11, 2015

To: Chuck H. Huckelberry From: Jesse Rofifiguez
County Administrator Chief Infgrmation Officer

Re: Request for Board agenda March 10, 2015
Zayo Group, LLC Right-of-Way Use License Agreement
Contract #CTN-IT-13000000000000000008, Amendment #1

The Information Technology Department (ITD) requests that the Amendment to the
Right-of-Way Use License Agreement with Zayo Group, LLC be submitted to the Pima
County Board of Supervisors for approval at their March 10, 2015 meeting. Zayo Group
has been contracted by Verizon to install a communication system connecting its
cellular communication facilities in unincorporated Pima County. This Amendment to
Zayo’s Nonexclusive Right-of-Way Use License expands the area of encroachment
within the public right-of-way in unincorporated Pima County for this purpose. There is
no cost or revenue associated with this Amendment.

In accordance with A.R.S. §40-283 E, notification will be published in the Territorial
Newspaper (02/17/2015, 02/24/2015, 03/03/2015) and the License Amendment will be
made available for public review at hitp://www.pima.gov/isd/row/.

This Amendment is effective upon endorsement by the Pima County Board of
Supervisors.

JR/jkm

APPROVED:

Cleleebbccy  2/01 /05

C. H. Huckelberry, County Adminisyaér Date




